## City of Oak Ridge Kaufman County, Texas City Council Meeting Minutes February 24, 2020 at 7:00 PM

Call to Order Item 1 Meeting was called to order by Mayor Al Rudin at 7:04 PM. Present were Council Members Janelle Davis, Jimmy Quick, Rolando Guzman, Nena Langford, and Scherri Holmes. City Secretary Donna Sprague was in attendance. **Pledge** Item 2 Council stood and recited pledge. Item 3 Citizen Input Mary Kinney was present, but only wanted to know the status of the garbage pickup. The Mayor told her we were accepting bids again. Item 4 Approval of January 27, 2020 Minutes Motion was made by Scherri Holmes and seconded by Jimmy Quick to accept the minutes as written. All being in favor, motion carried Item 5 Approval of February 10, 2020 Workshop Minutes Motion was made by Nena Langford and seconded by Jimmy Quick to accept the minutes as written. All being in favor, motion carried. Item 6 Action on January 2020 Financial Report Motion was made by Jimmy Quick and seconded by Scherri Holmes to accept the financial report. All being in favor, motion carried. Item 7 Motion to Pay Bills for February Motion was made by Nena Langford and seconded by Jimmy Quick to pay bills for February. All being in favor motion carried. Item 8 **Approval of Ordinance 57-20 (TVEC)** Motion was made by Janelle Davis and seconded by Scherri Holmes to accept Ordinance 57-20. This Ordinance was with TVEC and payment of franchise fees. All being in favor motion carried. Approval to Sell the Old Sign Not In Use, and Water Roller Motion was made by Jimmy Quick and seconded by Rolando Guzman to sell both items at a reasonable price. All being in favor, motion carried.

Item 10 Update on Roads

The Mayor is waiting on the bids from Texas Bit on Country Lane and Red Oak. He will email the information when he receives the bid. As soon as Abner Road dries out the County will start repairing it with a temporary measure waiting for the bond issue. The construction is still scheduled for May or June depending on the weather.

Item 11 Update on Police Department

There were no Police matters discussed.

	opanio di non zoronopinono
The Mayor had been in discussion w	vith developer and it was decided that to eliminate the drainage
problem the development would have	ve curb and gutters.
Item 13	Discussion and Set Date for next City Council Meeting
Our regular Council Meeting date is	s March 23, 2020 at 7:00 PM.
Itam 14	Discussion and Cat Data for March Warlahan Masting
Item 14	Discussion and Set Date for March Workshop Meeting
The Council decided that there was	not enough pending to have this meeting.
Item 15	Update on Municipal Court
	access of the warrant roundup that took place on February 14,
2020. This will be scheduled for ev	
2020. Tills will be selleddied for ev	ery quarter in the lattice.
Item 16 Mayor/Council Items of	Interest and/or Items for Future Council Considerations
(No Action to be Taken)	
•	if they had all updated their email address.
	•
Item 17	Motion to Adjourn
Motion was made by Jimmy Quick a	and seconded by Scherri Holmes to adjourn the meeting at 7.34
PM. All being in favor, motion carri	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
,	
	ATTESTED:
Al Rudin, Mayor	Donna Sprague, City Secretary

Item 12

**Update on New Development**